Eyissu Payne

From: Dustin Anderson

Sent: Monday, July 11, 2022 11:40 AM

To: Patrick Costa; Wendy Mis

Cc: Eyissu Payne; Justin Camera

Subject: RE: Light Pole & Tree Damage, DOL 3/3/2022,_Liberty Mutual Claim #

048694081-03 - $3,782.04

Patrick,

Yes, the Town would be willing to settle for $3,528.64.
This will require Council approval to be final.

Their next meeting is July 18.

All the best,

Dustin Anderson

Town of Munster Indiana

0: 219 836 6905

C:219712 8752
www.munster.org

From: Patrick Costa <pcosta@comsearch.org>

Sent: Monday, July 11, 2022 11:27 AM

To: Wendy Mis <wmis@munster.org>; Dustin Anderson <danderson@munster.org>

Subject: Light Pole & Tree Damage, DOL 3/3/2022_ Liberty Mutual Claim #048694081-03 - $3,782.04

Good Morning,

I'm handling this claim for Liberty Mutual and was looking to see if you'd be willing to settle for $3,528.64 This reflects a
general amount of 10% depreciation applied to the material costs.

Thank you,

Patrick Costa, WRT/ASD

Property Analyst
Comsearch, Inc.
800-966-7334 ext. 3689



